AGENDA
STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY - JULY 24, 2028
6:00 P.M.
CALL TO OROER.
FLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
ROLL CALL,
APPROVAL OF AGENDA,
FRESENTATION/AWARDS.
PERSONAL APPEARANCE.

CTTY ADMINISTRATORS REFRT.

STAFF REPORTS.

+ DANIEL HALEEK — POLICE CHIEF
= COREY LITTEREST — ALLIANCE WATTR
* AARCON BMITH - TOLUTTEM

IFUBLIC COMMENTS. Please identify yourself for the record and please iy and kecp
comnmmcnts to § minmcs. (The Board will not interact during public comments snd will have staff
inwestipate any city related isancs brought forward and contact the individual later with & respemse., ]

CONSENT AGENDA.

Treasurer'y Beport — June 2025

Minwtes — Dound of Aldermen — Regular Mesting — July 10, 2025

Minutea — Board of Aldernen - Closed Sassion — July 10, 2025

Minutes = Board of Aldermen — Work Session « July 10, 2025

Street Closure Request - The Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War is requesting a slrect
clozure for Saturday, Avgost 23, 2025 fiom 10 am. tw 12 moon for Third Street from the
glleyway by the Anwil 10 the sowthaide of the comer of Morchant snd Third Strest,




v Street Cloanre Request — The Natonal Park Service is requesting a street closurs for Sunday,
September 25, 2025 for a Birthday Bash for the 5™ binthday of Ste. Genevicve MNativnal
Historical Park feom 9 a . to 4:30 pan. for Merket Streel from Second to South Kain Street,

+ Sireet Closure Requst - Ste. Genevieve Day of Celebration {Jour de Fete) 16 requesting
various strees closures Tor the Annual Jour de Fete(See attached requeat)  The request ia for
Friday, August &, 2025 ¢ | p.m. thm Sunday, August 160, 2025 @@ 7 poan.

OLD BUSINESS.

NEW BUSINESS.

OTHER BRUSINESS.

MAYOR/BOARD OF ALDERMEN COMMLNICATICHY,

CLOSED SESSION. The tentative aperdn alzo includes an option voie to close part of the
tneeting pursuant to section 610.021 REMo. () Resl Estate, kease, purchase, scll.

ADFOURNMENT.

Ay pereon requiring specinl accommadalions (Le. qualified interpreler, lerve primt, Reoelyg
aesistance) in order o atterd the meeting please notife thiv office ot J73-883-3400 ro later ihan
Jortyeeleti howrs peior i the seheduled cammencemernt of the meeting.

Watch live on 51T Spectrum Channel $91 or hitps:/Awaw. youtnbe.com/iaStegenty

FOSTED BY: Pam Meyer
July 21, 2025

B — ——— ———



CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

July 24, 2025

1. Asphall work will cantlnue thls week into next week. Fnishing up arsund Hie school
with all the strests but 5t St For 99 St,, curb installation will contbnue with that
wrapping up the first week In August. Concrete work; in Polnte Basse has heen less than
satisfactory and the contracior has heen notified of the time scheduke that tey must
meat ar face [lqudated damages.

2. I will be out of the office on Wednesday, Juby 27, 1o attend the Resources to Recovery
Conference at the Progress Sportsplex,

3. We have an extra week bebwesn meetings this mpnth with ancther 5 wesk of
Thursdays. Mext board meeting is August 14 when I'will hand out the budget durlng
the wark sesslon.

4. Work on the remalnder of the conorete panels 1n Yalle Spring subidivislion will be next
week cnea Alllance gets through connecting water lines and Rxing nlets so O St. can
continue to make progress.,



W Ste. Genevieve Police Department ﬁ

Monthly Operations Report
Drate: June 2025

Calls far Scrvice:

396- calls for service

2- O] reparts wrilten by Cificors
80T reports written by 5RO s
S6-Ficld Intervicws Completed
S5-gumrnoma” isgued,

127- Warninps isuasd

29-Arrest made,

4 Dy ingidents

1-DWls

K9 {22y Reporis

o K% Oray had 13 deployments. {He was ntilized ¥ times)
KOG Dzzy had 4 arreiy,
K9S Ozzy had 4 drug seizures- Approximately | grom of methmnphetamine, 29.3
eramny of coenine, 1.5 grams of fentanyl, and dreog paraphernaliz

+  Attached i K% Oueey’s summary teport for the month of fune.

Hafling:

Hircd Officer L. Harris on June 7™, Cunrently in Bhass 2 of the FI'€} program.
Hired CHficer Uthan on June 18™ Currently in Phase 2 of the FTO program.
Ilired Dfcer T. Harmz on Junc 307", Cumrenily in 'hase 1 of the FTO program.
The Police Depiriment iz fully staffed,

Tralulng:

* 3 new (Hficets in the Field Tmining Program.



Meetings:

»  Southeast Missouri Coalition meeting in Jackson. 1 participated in the 'I'raffic Garden

cvenl for childran,

Facility:

=  Notling to repart oo the Fucility.

Eauicmentaintenance:

*  Fixing light vo patrol vehicles, {TInder Wamanty)

Polics Rading

& Recervad i prant fom the Coalition. “The department will be reesivitg a nuw LTIDAR
(Handheld) radar and 6 window tiod meters. {Attuched pietures of the items t ceport),
Apprtoximately £3, 0000

* Recelved 2 new MDD and docking station thraugh the Law Enfarmement Block
Grant. 56,3 16,06

¢ Approved for $50,00000 grant thraugh the Blue Shicld Grant, Submitied for 6
new MIVT "z ($29,406 003 and & Wew Polany Ranger Utility Vehicle
(520,000,000},

Miscellzgeous:

The Department was donated 2 Less Lethal Bean Bag gun from Cedar Falls
Tactical.



Ste. Genevieve Pelice Department

Alarm Burglary-5

Try to contact-6
Trespassing not in Progress-
Traspassing- 2
Choking- 1

Threats-3

Thetts- 4

Suspleious parsonfwehicle-23
Susploious package- 1
Saizuras- 0

Frowler- 0

Pursuit-i

Raoad Hazard-1
Psychiatric behavior-2
Prisoner Transport- [
Praperty Damags- 1
Pickup- 2

Papars sarved- O
Ordinancs Violations- O
Opan Door- 4

Motor Analat- 4

Lty Crew- 1

Calls for service

Haart problems- 0
MIaging adult-1
Mlscallanesws- 47
Commercial Fire- O
Folice nvestigation- 18
Infarmatlon only- 2
Haraesmant- 3
Cardiae Arreat- D
Fugltive afmast- 5
Fraud- 1

Found Propary- 4
Falls- 2

Extra Patrol- 7
Domestic Disturbance-2
Cristurbanca- 18
Burglary-2

Aszzist for Police- 5
Assist DFS- 0

Chack Wall-balng- 10
Child Cuatody- 4
Candl-3

Burglery not in Frogress-0



Peaca Disturbanca- 1
Assault not In progrags-2
Assist Far Pollca-4
AzsaultrSexual with EMS- 0
Anlmal ¢all-17

Anlmal Bltes-4
Abandobed 311-15
Trafflc- 101

Fire Alarm-0

Escorts- 9

Intexicated Person- 1
MYA non-injury-15

MuA unknown injury-1
Crvardosa-2

Unconscious-5



Deployment Summary

Ell kegrigmy amd K9 Gy, Ste: Genpyiepe Sglipe Depar pompnt
Lising all 13 Aesards from June 1, 20295 to lune 30, 24025

Overview
Porformmd Deploymants: 13 Cetection Deployments: 171 Pitral Deployments: J
fiat-Performed Doploymaents: [ DHng Mot Deplayed: v} Conceled Enrours: 0
Total Arrests: 4 Arreats With Bites: fi
..r| TGS i o W BE
i
E'l
= 1 " '
| I I
| 1
%] - -
Jdum 1 AR A, 20 am |8 e A 3, A I 1 Ju b 1. I
Wi 22 iMues 30 0 Wy 6] W M| |Wama 3T
s=tioyments By Montd
14 i
Tl
11
= B
ol
i
i
{
. |

Jui ATEG




Deployment Summary

Ell lsgriggs and K3 Orry, Ste, Gonmiovn Police Dapartment

Using all 13 Revoeds from Jume 1. lnﬂh Hirve 51, 2025

Deployments By Day of the Week and Hour

i1

oy Tintal

Foge 2ub 7

FLONTRADY regeart prwesid Iy |1 ogragge. e Giareinssa Pescs Dasa dwnl

aplbe I BEEDS  2 2T

il



Deployment Summary

Ellizgriggs and K2 Chaxy, Sie, Ganeaove Polive Departmeaim
Lsing Al 13 Records fromm bune 1, 2025 1o lume 30, 2075

ol [ )
BRI 2 (22 %)
BLLL: T ) )
: ER1le 101 M)
e Enmieye o 1011 %

) Dy R |




Deployment Summary

oh Isgriggs ang B2 Doy, Sta, Genevieve Polics Departioent
Uslog all 13 Rocsrds from June 1, 2095 te fudree 30, 2075

ALY s For |.:.. i-ll--\.l_- !'.I- und

"y Arresty With lites: 000 ) Vistasl Paybeel Apvesstur |
H ArrEsEs WITold B | [ 10D V) Urerersimoral Baes 0
"S5 Mot Beiten O Arresteds O (0 )

Wiy L LU0 % § Bommzts WinIal b




Deployment Summary

£l Isgnpas-and K9 Qrey, Ste, Gesrvioun Police [eparireenl
Liny all 13 Resords froam bune 1, 20095 1a Jume 30, 2025

Demographic Data: Arrests

Ammests by Race/Ethnicity

Timal Aisings &

Whing) 4 1100

Arrests by Age Arrests by Sex At Birth

Tiny Arngr 4 Tikal forsale. 4




Deployment Summary

il lsgriggz and K5 Cury, Ste. Sensdove Police Department
Adalng all 12 Kecords from June 3, 2025 to lure 30, 305

PeEtection Sratstr

+1 -

10

Dupoymmanta Emvirgivienia Indicanans Salfuiin Feideiie Arreils

Letectnn Environments

10
&
5 & - Ervisatuments
o
- B trocenens
i =
] Seaivie Inittheiy
2
]

il L




Deployment Summary

EN isgriges angd K2 Dzzy, Sia. Senrvieve Polics Departmem
Lising all 13 Reconds from June 1, 2029 t3 Junas 30, 2075

Drug Paraphernalia Indications

Paempharnaic I < (i T e

PR e e e T L - il1L8

Drug Indicalions

l=rinrid
Lo | miti g e (RN 28 prere
\athamphutormme i espiorw e Ssnte [ X3%E ¥ grirm
= | L= LTS
I=gikl LiF 1 i
1 ik

L i §F B P =TT T TR i
s (1ams NE DOOS w0 A e



The Stalker X5 s the smalies! and lightesi LIDAS
fri fhve incfudiry, with fast targwf scguisibon and
adviancad fracking for closa-in wran sattings.

e Stafr X-ZSanps LIOAR oocki s
sy meal advaroed fechmoiogy
info Mre 'y amadet o dghtas
pacEape, fuir e no gt

Trmch movmyg pfnicies suromanral
BEL GDanuAChDHE i SER
2GSRI LSRN Iofia Yirddign
wiriANSINE deil o s darsf

WERTS W hhorid

IrcHasiry-leading
raEnge o
BCCLTACY

aimiall and
highbaéaighl

Oromic, Watar
rismislant disign

Removatle,
recharpeabhe
‘:,I-'_-I|_||'_lrlr |t el

Aitl-samirming
capability

Stalker.
JTALKER




Thee Siabier ¥-Zarmn LW g Me smaitesr soo lghtest hamf-holb
g e et Sy it ke AR many 2. e ncimng
s ryptee e et Anfey s e
i=Soane pay Se hgniesd ol g fe ancheins
buk e o fgabesigint. T e s b Db
sy listuils pormemies e ot
v farsik B o, riciim it Plie S
Deflury ot he capached b el
Wermugn mians than Sdaammg
piug

Thiie! s euines ki
10wyl T - Sni e
T T S T T T
e TR T el MUl E i rea et

Bedvancoed Features:

i School Zone | Construction Zons Mods

T M uSserien con ber s 40 track vahicinm. ordy within. an
apnriiey -deleiod sam weh s s amool 20 or comeircigm
min: Theaporaior s m ter bigndun and nose hnsreiarg and
Pre X-Seiriy mil jnare sebiiced, gidste ol Wl poane

B Inclemont Weathor | Obstruction Mode

T WoSaren Lol =a siincsrd, @ o Wnl D
Clinfruchor Socs whicn glimes Sw uns tn wurk in T s
‘hewimg duwl, oy on el e e mnoms, es et
alc, This sl mcreases B aparoley datuno whes uneg Thi
- faresy LOWHES Hhrnugh B e sndnhinkd of Ine sers el

® Anti-lamming Capability

Ths MaZeaniien LEOAHE newe lnve ol i nok oedy dedeci
bl lgncyes jarmiesd pulese svd cobiFuen b orovide acomuts
Rt ekt

8 Shoots Through Windahields

In mormiEl cgmralinn, e K-Sarws in uraffocied whorr shoodrg
PUCEIEn Tl Wil oF padd ainiloges &1 the
paiy Wi

XS Standard Featurnes:
Doppler-Type Avdio Tracking

S sl sl Dessiiboey . Sl opdiale isdad, U K-Tevies
LICIAHS gurssisiig & ety Tegedmi-ly pe i inre ahich
=irlaTE 15 e Baroe? sawned.

Romovabla High Capacity Battery Handle

Thoe jhesay il Lidpn Bamady Hario psididan mnpi powesd i
lsd e oF mior SN FRis, P ety can B eprectad 14 el
raiighs e ihan: BOD oo Gy

L e, 8 7 Langin, &, 7 Wt
(0 o e, 119 6m Lt 10 em Wbl

Waght: sy Marery Hanbe - 2.3 80 11 HER ST
Ikausing High rvparh il pibytial bisvymg
Emil rustiinif|al 2 g+ 10® B, et |55 (s B0™C1

A e = 108" T, nar syisatiog |01 AEE
Warmignly Pressmtime <007 B C0°E2 00% Nialatios Dy I
Ratiury i fipically 8051+ chage cythin
Bartery Chmmgm Lo batsary g, 9 - 0 lafts (1
T Wb hald VAR ol ireg T hivg il

B Tt msda” . woil Talllazance imam
Logmweitioan Tima- 013 dimnid
Nimimal Hanyz
I8 MmNy targees Mromee . Bangw gy < 5 Ui

Spntl o 30 Lait | 150 il

Masrreer DG Pomi H50E1 i
Hangs Asctresyp gl e V) ;
A=l Mo pmier THH mph (AF kil TN ingsdl
Sgmmil Adunrery o]t L | kenahi w1 sl
Eim Nakaiy; PEMRICETTTH GLASS | Lawer Diwica (RLE Epanatal:

(L ASE UM Banm Popluct - congllan with 12
e e Ed. 10

* K asmlagl w Barh Amencd
=+ it il 0 (i b ot

Lowest Cost of Ownership

Slnfame promicts s gl eltiwady aind B e
Biiji, bl o X Devses Lﬂip:?wm i repE, yeu

£ty eI ek ok e e el ol iy LILWAR s spmcse
rss Tk @ fni R angefluespd Hacket prion. That's weaat
W T Wi ad sy el SaiOr an be cauEn copt of
CRWTITTRTE  Bl budisiTy

Holstors

Power to Enforce.

a8 conoepus, iInc.
55 Bt Collins Bouleysr] @ Eoharson, Texas TERS
Wr2AGRaME = FegegrI 108 3T

qupigft F DT gl "o b

iy B Bgseae Griaf D wF rraghd in =g

a3g-05=0-03 Apw F

Ce 48

i

800-STALKER



Enforcer Il - TM1000




J& Wl ® \WAIER RESOUNCES® > -
Alliance ¥ Genevicve

WisisesLs

June 2025 For addiion information, contact
Operations Report D inRrlecaon
SAFETY

InJune, Work Zone snd Flaggat Safaty was our training tapic. The propar hand siinais Lthal are
used for flagging were demonstrated and explained. The course gave an oversight into how 1o
Inereass the chances of no/injurles by positioning a ﬂnggur 0 @nsure an exit strategy in the
case thai a distracted driver gnters a work zone, The safety tralning wias completsd by ail
amployees. '

OPERATIONS BY THE NUMBERS

PotholesRepaired 18
. Water Mains Repaired 1
Service Lines Repairsd 3

| Sewer Main Cleaning (ft) 676
Gallans of Wastewater Processad _Unknown* |
“Gallons of Water Producad 22,773,000
High:577,000

Low:G551,000

Wiater Loss o B 8.52%
. Line Locates 38
__yulmr Billing Work Orders 78
| Water Blll Disconnects 18
Ih't-m-er Haurs for Parks 130
F[aygruund Equipmanl. Repairs. 0|

Tata 1 .-lil.-lu'H MEGE Tt moher M mok e e |



{'?IILVILVE

FAis=ace]

WATER TREATMENT

s The 6" Derutiok valve for the Clatlcone was ordered. This v Is usad for bowdowhs @t
the end of the day to ksep the cone claan.

o A new difve was ordared for the lifme slurry control panal.
« [ amstill waiting for quaotes on the raw water metars that need replaced.

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

» | have recelvad 2 guotss for & fiow mitar replacement for the WWTP. | am stili waiting for
the 3 guote.

= The million-galion tank pump i rebuilt and back at the WWTP, This pump 15 used 1o mix
the blosolids in the tank

= The breaker failed for clarifler #1, Arebuill one was odet=d for replacement, and we sie
waiting for dalivery.

WATER DISTRIBUTION

W ran a new service ling o a howuse on 5t Mary's Road before the paving gets daown thers,
We Installad a mew hydrant at Market and Front Striets.

= Wa installed a new hydrant at 7 and Markst Strests to replace tha old cne that was at g
and Markat. _

= We installed a new hydrant at Market and DuBourg Streets. There ware no valves to repalr

the xisting hydranl.

The GIS catalyst liopnss wis renowed,

Wa had a watar main break on Memorial Street, We replaced a saction of pipe to repin i

We raplaced a sanvice line on N, 9" Strest,

Wae Installed new metars at 4 residences so they could be matsrad individually.

A metersettor valve on Portls Street was raplaced. i winild no 1uni&r turm,

SEWER COLLECTIONS
There wers no sanitary sewer overflows (SS0) for the month.
« We did some number tracking at the Iift stations for Cochran's sewer study,

= We did routing jetting In the downtown ares.

KIKE GPERATIONS REPORT - STE GENEVIEVE



@ WATER Hh{ IURCES® te o :
All Y. Genevicve

Klissaun

STREETS

The exposed aggregate sidewalks were poured in fromt of Sirros and Comimon Grounds.
5 concrote stroot panels were poured out at Valle Eﬂﬂng Estrtes.

3 fings were replacad at the lsland of Flags that we recelved,

We removed a dowrisd tree that was Blocking the creisk flgwing behind St. Juds
subdivison.

The dawntown curbs were fom out and poured before the Prop S paving project began.
We set up 2 tents for tha Franch Heritage Festival. We also put out trash cans anid
barricades Tor the ovant,

Wi put oul barricedes for s fiash flood avent. We did the cleanup after the water
receded.

We ramoved mndmltrnufmmtha downtown area. We have a few more stumps 1o be
ramoved, This will be done ASAR

South 4 Straaet hridge was tleanad and cut so we could pour concrats o repair it the
best we gould withaut total reptacemant,

Thi ditch betwesn Canter and Ste Gensvieve Grive was clearad.

PARKS

s The pond pump was pulled from Pere Marquette. | am getting pricing for 8 replacement.
o Pinkley Park trall work has started.

Concrete pads for the 4 banohes wera poured, and the benches were installed. There was

8 dedication ceramony fot the memorial bench for Dave Kiump on June 29m,

Woodchips were put at the pavilions along Progress Parkway,

The new landscaping was completed by Rob Roy at the antrance of Pera Marquatte Park,
We have besn watering the trees with the hot and dry weather,

IUNE PERATIONS RERCIET — STE GENEVIES



SEGENEVIEVE

MISSOURI

JTOURISM REPORT

PLACER Al REFORT:

+ Visitarion is up 11k this year compared to this time last year - total visitors
down but frequency of visits is up

+ Dara skewed last year from high spike during eclipse

« Nice spike for French Hentage Festival (Tune 14) compared to lase year (June
B./0)

« Not a big dilference between Honey Festival numbers (last year June 29%) and
Fly by the Hive Festival {June 28th)

» This is jusr from marketing. Now wc have a new website as of June, a new app
as of June, improved inforrnation sharing on our social media as of MWay, and a
new brand as of May, We haven't even begun our journey vet,

LIVER DUMPLIHGS IMOLE
IMSTALLED WAYFINDING SIGHS ARE 1M

« The pole for Liver Dumplings sign is setting outside Old Brick
Should be cured by tomoerrow,

Waylinding signs are in, New Fleur de lis pole caps.

Thanks 1o State Division of Tourism for the Grant

MO MALH STREET GONMECTHOM CONFEREHCE
WELEDHESDAY THURSDAY

+ Will Report on how that poes



L)

Dovmtonm St Gen
|8 bty e, Comters, WD) LI

] - il 1AL R
N
N ~

T

© Placeral 1075 piscer o i | More esines ot placerar it

M il T e

m



Property Overview

Time Compare
Mitsicy
;‘ITI'-'F LI ] :m- Ll
Bl Fnes [ LU TR T S —— e R e e |
winks 101, T AR
Wialieh-F iy ot I}
am 1ikhA 1.1ipd
Yimary LTHTY [+ |
¥ult Haysmey ir L7
vy, i T Yok From) Tz min
Fangi e JI 0 1748
wizhi T ST ]
iy Py w1 whA
el 1 By Ll “F75%

N T T o T W
aom o e iy PRl 200 Rl Lk 21U
S Eresiie) by B Lai |l Sisle ey @)

‘@'Flamnﬂl 0% Placer Lt ine. | Ware gt et Glaeal et m



ER8  Property Overview
B Time Compare

Mislts. Trend
._mt-mm*l .mﬂl.ﬁl
i d W e e —y i b e wde—— B
EL
E 1

!'::
<) ,,ﬁl mji h.nhl A luh Wi Wu Jt)t)h \

M 'FHH

Lmarrreiendd i Sl - mn Ton Tops - = HEY

il 1 a1 :l':'ll-ll.llﬂﬂ'..'ll'l.?l
|i|iII HH“"“I-HLJ B feven® L= ad]

@Pﬁﬁﬂ‘;ﬂl 025 Placer 1ahs, ine | More insighin m plasss oy dariar 311



Property Overview

Time Compare

Aidience Dverdow

Suimnary
Erarrips A I'“:Eim T Ay Wugl Conmnap BBneng Feene g ek
| iy Wz 2N ™ W White 2 |0 238
Ll et by Ak ¥1 % " Wrate 81 i 1%

FloiFbysa 5 T e

By Tl e L R T 0TS 0l VAR TS
E ey (e i Joey N TRl Tih T4
Tt rrrmadiel by M| Liny He jwey [jamer, @l

[EERPES oo S

wqu S0EG Plarar fate, e | Mo meghes st glacstaelafEom &1



Property Overview
Time Compare

Housswhald tncume

Dowatnwn 5. Gan

A bls sborsi Li e Leva-ses Wl IEM

jiis
-

il nm

Erawniown He Gem &

EUF bt il L e e WD EE™

i7315)

= b Houeseliiils

ek R TR LTI T T
e 0L, T A 3 P il Tl i Lmi D UR

Sary e (v Paoer Las Te iwws plooe i)

Education

™ Dot 3in,; San ™ lh:-ntnnim G

I B Smr @ e w— ] e e B s, i )

el
i . 1
i
_% ]
E (L]
’ B

-

i s g —
[ = T

mmli | i e e | pk Q0SS b i, S
10 Ja (e JUEE- il N, 30E
LII|I.I|.II--h.I-|u E.-Hu_- wmya Il L i mie = iy

THiama T s JUTS

a H-ﬂ-l:ﬂ]".ﬂl S0 Miare LA, Ine | Mofe insgit at flackesl alniaen

=R N
= Tl

i



Property Overview

Time Compare
Age
& [rowen B Sbe. Gen & Dowentom iy Sto. e
1d higi® i la e ie—=s= Al LHS D16 imbati i o e Wil WS
I
a Ak
ié (B
O
T i
T
¥ LY
T
iy (] ud i i (T} i
[ s L Y ] W PRL GHAYS - | T JEE -
= e ]“‘ﬂ-nllﬂlﬂ'l'l Caiiiim T

Fampr prwsariey] ey (M |00 P sy [l pild

Fthmicity
@ Unwntawn 5, Gem g Demmtngen 5o, Gen
o] T T — TS T T i Sy — 1 N

R PSR LT T
y 531113

-~ — — g ] R — e
- s Ead g el o —— i — - - [ y -
— i ] o [ -1
~1 Fows 1 s
Pl gmes [ jl ndiny alle bl il o Juil | ey

=5y . =
{1 [T e, ! P B i

Junia pupiidml Ui Fliees Libin e i i sl e il

'w 'I?'Iacer.al JUTE Macer Laba, Inc. | More mughes ar plagrs plgionmn B4



Property Overview
¢ Time Compars

Huuiahald Se

Oiwwiituain Jca. Gan . Dusinduwir St Ga

L i R S R = B e R e I e N Y L

-
- I am __ __
[, -y 7 o s S y By H oy

P il IrH:hJI-ﬂh_'llﬂl
3

"= we . D - e Tl FUES - §H TRE, TR
fam ok FIELE - gl 10 JIR-
GEELE DY Ietied D 1 a0 L Lis Nk Vs 4B 31

i mna Sawarr e Trrnim B8

@' Placer.al 2009 meesrsabs ine | Mioes msges o glace oL siieem T



Property Overview
Time Compare

Biily Visits
o Downiown Sie. dan g i See. Gan
Ph b ipd & e b Bk TN TR S—— 111
A
L]
(TS
e
: II Il II
i
a— - ——— — — S —— o s
whails
e e e oy 1 TR iyl T

[SLNY [He v R AT el ]
T e eaf by Paee LaSe i Devers plicg il

@ Placer.al 2000 flaces Latin, ine, | Mo emigim at glacsl il sl R



Property Overview
Time Campare

Favarite Places
T e U G N S P SR |

il Maitw Dlibmss i

1 By Queen S=staurant { TS vighway 13, Saner S=npdres, W0 S0 E3E 51 TR-AK T1E ™h
T Walart Sluparennter o P57 Wkl By o 717 ealim Gy, Farmingre, 40 @041 Ml L8Ry
S Walrmart ¢ G50 L Toummes Wl Fessm, WG EHITS JLEm TTHE I us
4 Arrrod ConmiaTinnd | B AR et L 8 rrmbl. W RE0D MWEEH TS
5 A vt RIS Flaea e L0 Ui Maei®y Viass In Fariian, 00 S8ty Al VEUE e
i Mcfensds ¢ FE T e Driee Gikne Saivdew MO ERETD oEm IETH e
T Cawry"s diarmral Sraro § 30008 Sl bawy 1L 1w, fendvires, 0AEID VA VRS ey
L ] Comartry WA | R Pl T, Saien Daoevsss, W0 GEETT T ThIE amay
E] Tawhis ClEy Flaen ! 1008 Taisi iy Wl Crasiil i, G000 i 0P8 BEAE I L | NEETE
10 Wairede® VTSNS Peiyile Bhail, Pei iy be, G0 00T IOy USRI

Saiigmiy & Sikfariry | bWn bada |

el P T TR e ] e
Jin VEE JUIEE R TEITE STER

P e il ik byl 1% i La s o, jevenyion o

w Placor.al 2020 Mager stm, inc. | Mo irsigfes o s sl

#iTh



Property Overview

Time Campare

Favorits Places
T T T S|
AElE Wi ARy wmn
i | WWH?ﬂfmnﬂhﬂhWhﬂ!k.mmﬂiﬂl Zmi 1l_._5li|_14|1-
2 LambartSt Lods irternational Aot b L0701 Conbart inferheisns Rial, 40w el 8146 ATl 102
& Qlry Guesen Raylasrant s P iy AL S Gers o, W0 ST S T TN
& Trawon Bt Faga § 467 Goreres Wuths Flaza T e, W3 670 Idmi  ETE guw)
3 leDonakd's £ 00 e Gevebess Diies i e %0 G167 (15 TR TS 1 ST
B Eaviiili] Earmand I Arrasd Lirvesrs O Senalil, 0 Gi0o LT AL TR L S
7 Pesbmar 0T Mrmun D Fammgumn S0 s AR TR vy
(] It o 053 ] primea Mgl Piabygy, B L3I0 SLEml VSN e
AWl Cadmey Erriee ¢ B0 W Sy Exriir £, Pl Pemwd, 80801 0 At ml V5K 2
10 Eateys Gesnerl Tnes | 21958 Nt Ui 1D Phe Teresire, W0 GHLIT LU VAER

Lulizgery Wl CMagiine | kfn, imoes )

Er ks 0 o e e TR BREE i e, MIRY
Emsrarr Yy T |-11.-.m|..mr.nfl:l|-
* Ty sy fug FEET LR P9 [y e o)

@Fhﬂ&l‘.ﬂl 5 Macnr obe me | Mom neghts i glicgs seltary

@i



Property Ovarview

Tirme Caompare
Visit Duratinn
™~ Prvwtntasen Ui, By & Bossntown S Gan
11 bt e b - sy W B ELTH fiwemgq bl = === b0 LT
1 drmgs  Mpie
i
i
=

§ T d@nen
E II “ II o
| l II I
; 0w
¥ d 1 - L ul . 1 @l D Em Il LE

=L IFN. di I

Blklipss

i
T e e T R TR JTRS

- . e s Tl 0 e TR 2L
o gl el W Play sy e riieE Al

@ Placer.al 2025 Macor Labs ine [ Whaem inplgis 2

17417



GITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE
CITY TREASURER'S REPORT

GEMERAL FUMNG:
Property Tacae
Proposiiion P Tax
Buglnaas Surtax

5% BEleciric Franchise Fae
Gas Resalpls

Fenoral Salas Tax

Local Uza Tax

Anmmal Llesnze

Alarm Regliration
bercharnt Licansa
Bulding Parmits
Qeoupancy Parmita
Cther Licensas & Parmlts
Canvankancs Feas
Indbearesat

UMYSolf Carl Permlts
Walcome Garder Sales
Lonallone - MPS

Mizs. Racalpds

Arts Granl

SHFOWGErant

Court Flnas

InBurance Prossaesds
COF eant

Main Srest Community Empowstment Grant

F&RK, FLIND-

Feel EsteteProperty Taxes
Infewast

Rent Proceeds

Bl FLUND:
Irtereat
Read Extate/Proparty Taxas

CEMETERY FLND:
Imberest

Comatary Lods

Reconding Feeg

Feal EstalaProperty Taxes

Juna-25

Jure-24

1,570,568
a4 46

47 51
246881209
744
TH.524 04
21,3051
208
1500
316000
20500
20000
B.50

204 B3
g0.00
2992
2,883.04
18,00
5,000.00
B3Z2
1,817.00

1,425.50

50 0% e owy B b b bR A A% B B A% A B 60 6% B BA AR R ER L0 OO D i

151 B07 BG

256,32
1436
1,028.31
1,306,808

1721
22018

Jues-25

A,185.23
1.785.01
s i v
28,3708
146
9087372
32, 080,57

45.00
3,365.00
GEE.TT
505,00
5.00
13.20
327,40
35,00
12%

1,9648.00

2.123.00

.00
1.125.00
§,733.00

ol | ol ey

23747

13246
LLARE S

2.
136.08

A5 B B R0 A RS LB G OO P A A% B % 0 B A5 T bR B9 6N 0T 00 B 0N

17335021

&23.95
1.7
1,045 .88
1,874.67

3218
.21

| RN 47 &5

Ab8. 38

W |ah W

541 .40

144,43

HB.08

|88 B 59 B

480. 51



DEBT 3ERVICE FURD:
Capital Imprmowamant Sales Tax
Interapt

RURAL FIRE FUND:
Rural Fre Call O
Rural Fire Tage
{riterast

TRAMSFORTATION TAX FLIMNEE
Tranzportation Seles Tax

Inbarast

Mie;. Recalpte

facdor Fioal Tax

Rt Yahicl Sales Tex

Moot Yahicle Fea Incraasss

WATER FUNIE
Tledees Salas

Weber Securly Deposite
Inbareal

Primacy Faesa

Misc. Racalpts
Corvanlence Foas
Recannect Fess

SEWER FUND:
Interasl
Uger Charges

TOURISM FUND:

Touram Tax
Interast

SPECIAL ROADS TAX:
Interasl

CAFITAL PROJECTS FUND;
Interast

TOTAL RECEIFTS FOR MONTH:

JUbe=24

3. 7a3.ar
278

| A

A7 TIBNG

2CHLL)

5419

A6 A3 R

25919

37.733.38
230858
TH.32

15, 74542
4,524 65
2.06z.07

o b Ak A Y

B a2 71

146,500,535
1.000.00
420,71
11,724,711
116.50
oAz
142,46

5% |4R L3 ON on O 27 4N

% A

180,274 322

X042
6%, 50%. 37

08,337 .08

1.430.20
=804

HI-E!- L

1,486.20

11.23

1 [

11.23

g2 140

Ml-l'.-r!r

32,10

AB4 15800

Jne-25
3 2 008 32
3 a4 A7
E 42 652 B
:5 -

S BS0.00
s -

¥ 850,00
g 42 50833
$ 231353
$ 165118
3 17 582 .60
¥ 576532
8 2,401 88
3 T™,132.51
3 Bl 455 85
3 205000
3 271,00
3 11,801 2
$ .
5 427 56
b 338,67
& 108, 35626
] 21,6770
L] g96,526.18
B 118,206 858
& 22472 47
5 33.35
& 2.275.83
,;1. -

3, -

3 T41.85
I Td41 86
% b21,B51.08



ALCOUNT BALANCE

GEMERA| FLUMD .

PARKS & RECEEATION FLHD
TRAMSPORTATIGON TAK FUND
TQURIEM FUNLH

BARND FURND

GCEMETERY FURG

SPECLAL ROAD DISTRICT FLNT
WATER FUMD

SEWER FUND

DERT SERVICE FUND

RURAL FIRE FLUMDO

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Teda) Saah-Ganoead Govemmenl Ao

June-298

Juma=24
511,220, T1
3250104
6,868.03
88, 127.07
90,163.58
20,7861 6
25407 93
{168, 686.75)
XA 15T.8
A1 504070
12232513
1,863.116.44

o N N R R K- KR E KK

4,366,600, 72

June-25
T4, 081 44
(23,016.33)
2142443 41
T4 148,46
&0,1540.68
F1e,381 .59
(10756960
48T 403,63
137,537 .89
{34,452 83)
1,648, 108.61

L] S e SR oE W B e A 53 B £ 6T

8,428,902 14



“Bank of Bloomedaa
*First State Community Bank
nTMRY Bank

Canara Furd

v cariaral fumd - Fira Appenalics
**Band Fund

T ez Trusl Fund
"“Ttans Trusl Fund
Water Fund

aber Fund

""Sanvar Fund

**Rural Flra Fund
Caglial Projeocis Furd
~sCapltal Froject Fund

Jung-25

C.D. INVESTMENTS

J0g. 30264
17654821
57 B13.82
a5, 143. 1
5,000,000 )
LRgelr t Ry
341,408 12
206,996, 10
Tl40r7. 64
AT 487 .E0
566, B4 7.21

| o L0 A A B A4S B B B R

T 22074676

506
4.43%
5.05%
2.05%
4 16%
2.05%
5.10%
5.05%
A.05%
4.50%
510%

Freraoas
101872025
Th209%
2025
120G
2025
12025
Fiy s e
TH2025
1M 22026
N [ e



UM RANK ACCOUNTS

Recalpty

COP 2015 Lagss Faverilie

Infareet 5 g3a.7e

Band Prird pal Paymshi

Band Inémrast Paymernt
COP 2018 Laadd Fayanlle AstH i

Imtarsat ¥ 1.4
COF 2024 Prosect Fund Account

ribeexhE § 404850
GOUP 2024 Laass Fevenine Ascaut

Imserest 5 23456
Weter Rrevarase Bond Dwebt Sereice Anciunt
Watar Hand Principsl Accournt

nterael b - kR

Tranabar frormn Ganeral Cowemmanl Ascoum ¥ 10,800.00
Water Bond Interast Accound

It § 335

Trangfar from Senerml Boyvernmeant Aocaunt 5 B34 80
Sawar Mavenye Bond Dokt Jorylce Ascoumt
Sewar Bomed Princlpel Accaung

Imtaraat ¥ 24,25

Transher from Genersl Gowemnent Seeou 1 B0
Sewar Bowd Inlerest Socaunt

Irheres ¥ 248

Trensles fram Gocseal Stk rimnt Aosount L ToF.05

BEPECIAL ACCOUNTS

Curwntawn TIF Aceount

ExpervEiLIngs
3 TG0, 76
% A5 000400

A

<A )

-

Balance

H26B7.75
5203775
234,78

38532
60,68

1.5336.481.98
1,340,627 48

2245

1.00

10.813.23

21,747.09

1.052.83
1,891.06

1.00

B,094 .09

18,122 .84

a04.14

151287

5,000



Mo Jul 14, 2025 10:44 AW ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Fape 1
BANKS  DANK NANE
CHECKS WTE ACCINMTE NAME CHEQR ANGMT CLEARED WAWUWL ¥ODD REASON FOR Y0TO
1 BLOCYSDMLE BAK (LEM LINT)
AGEBZ  ESI0SH2S 600 WISEOURT DIRECTCR OF 1,142.00
b dGEES Thr 12250484
12250085 B30, 045 113 RS 10, H4%.61 E=FAY
12250080 604025 B0 MISSOURT LAGERS 1,004,681 E-Pa¥
*12259467 Thre 1250493 {MOT IN SELECTED [ATE RANGE)
12250094 630/ X025 10049 MERCHANT SERVICES 143,60 E-PhY
H12250405 {MT IN 3EECTED [ATE RAME)
12250406 G 04 M025 102G01 W) INTERAREAMMENTAL FTSK 170, 020,70 E-FAY
F See Check Sormary belew for detad] on gaps anc checks f-om other modules.
Bk, TOYALS:;
QUVETARDL M, 191, 533,54
QLERRED N
evl 1 TOrAL 191, 833,54
i 011111 il
FLND TOTAL (UTHTANITHG CLEAREL YD
10 CEnERaL B0 382,37 1A, 282,37 N1l K
P 4,575.00 4, 67500 a0 2
1 TRANSPORIATION TaX 23, 10000 15, 104. 00 N1l SN
15 BMD 600,00 Bod. 0 N1l |
1 (EWERY L5000 ool b [ R
N MR 3, 300,05 32,300, 15 [ Nl
1 R A, 16,42 18, 146,98 K A
WPCHOKRP 7 01 21 Chy of Ste. Ganoviove QOER: SUS



Fil Jun 27, 2025 9:21 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Fega 1
BAKKE  EANK INDE
CHECK (WTE MEDUNTE HWE CHECK AMOUNT CLEARED WONMML VOID RERSOH FOR OID
1 BLOMHSCALE RWME (GEN GOV
4BGA3  &Y23,2025 101760 BAMLZS CCCRETE, LLE 4,107.00
46630 B/27/200%  10L5T0 BEWCTST BROS. SUPPLY COMPAKY 1,161.46
46685 BAINZE 100D BRHHEIT ENTERPRISES INC 44,94
46686 6/37,2015 §42 (M FALLS TALTTLAL 49,50
4ERdT B3I 101675 C482'5 SEPTIC E BACKHIE o.ae
Ae623  B/IT/I015 101334 CORE & WAIN LP 1.340,04
AR639 BATFAORS 11486 COUNTY HOWE CEMTER LR
4GBy ETSHIS 1009 FANILY SLPRRT FAYMENT {ENFEA T, 00
AREAL  B/1T/01S 101162 GRAND REWTAL STATI{W TL1r
A6B5 B HEOYS 101543 HAPPY WELTH L
A66H 61272005 1B 1 & ) MIFCER SHOP 1519
Q66 BAITAI0NS 100887 K & 7 LAWDSCAPIRE 3, §5. 00
qELE BTSN 2131 KANNERMARN'S FEST CTHTROL IWC £4.00
QEERe G/ A0S 2345 LEMH UNTFORA (0., INC. 3.0
dEEaT GATSRS 101621 LEXIPOL LAC 1,045.50
A6 6NT/025 101647 WP COWSTRLCTION, LLC 50,00
{669 6/eT/2025 101814 MOPANTELS WARKETIMG 2,803
d6M0 622005 250 MISSISSIPFT LINC (O 1301
6700 627/ #085 539 MCCCFIw ¥,
d6r0} 63112085 1990 N AN, b, 260,66
46705 627 RIS 2787 MLELLER TINE SEWICE, THC. B30
4500 GFR7fE0RS 103713 FOMER FLAY MARKETTHG 3, 60,00
45005 6808025 104529 (UACTENT FIRAMCE LA, INC, 1,008, 85
6% 6/ A0S 100428 SARA HOOG, COLNTY TREASURER 5, 000,00
AGROF /23742085 It SCHLLTE Sueey 13, 0. 45
46108 G/ETAR0RS 10064 SEILER TNSTRUMEN & MFG. OO, 1, 365.100
6703 631 /R15 1780 SEM REGICNML PLAMING 1,108 47
4610 621025 109YE3 STE GEN OO 11 TAX EMERGEMCY &0, 000,00
T 62T 3719 STE. (EN MEMORSAL HOWPITAL 75,00
L T T P 10E97(r THSC 00
11275
17259463 6/27/2025 1EAS04 FIRST DWTA 11,95 E=Pht
1225k B/23)7 2025 e REPLBLTC SERYOCES #7332 416,15 E=Pat
TS9N Thru 12200485  (MOT Ik SELECTED DATE RANCE)
12259687 B/2742025 1135 DEAABORN |LIFE INSURME (W, 153,59 E-PRr
LI2530468  B/27f20.5 IT0 ANTHEW  BLUE CRISS ELUE SHTELD 21,275, 0% E-PAf
LI25%E3 G/ 204405 I sWTHEW  BIAIE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 43,33 E-Prf
122599%)  6/27¢2025 HET LTRERTY WATHOMAL 144,90 E-FRf
L7501 6fd7f025 10000 SPTRE  EWERCY 105,02 E-Frf
¢ %ee {heck Sommary pelow for detail oo gaps and thecks feeh oiber wedales,
BANK. TTITALS:
QUTSTANDTNG 16, T14.26
CLEARFT! NH
FUK 1 TOTAL 162,746
R 11 (1131 L A0
AFCHCKRF 0704 T City of &to, Ganeviave OPER. il



FriJun 27, 2025 9:27 Al ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Papa 1

BANKS QAWK NANE

CHECK? [WTE ALLTAMTE NAME CHECK AWOLNT CLEMRED KAMUML YOI REASON FOR WOID
FIM WAL CUAETARDING (LEARED WL DD
10 CENERAL be, 31311 L6,313.11 0 B
I I7LAL #1161 0 20l
21 TRRURIRTATION A% ¥ Wl 4,734,861 i U
2} TOETH (OMRTSSIN 2,250, H 2,230.00 i A
3T CEMETERY 2,9, M 2,400, i Al
0 WATER 32678, 3% 12,676.30 A Al
¥ SEMER 1,205,848 1,245 B4 i Ll
S0 DEAT SERYICE b2, 281 64 6, 280 46 Al gt

BPOHOKAR O7F.H.21 ﬂﬁ]l' of Bis. Genevieye QFER SLI3



Fif dun 27, 2025 525 AM SCHEDULED GLAIMS LIST Pega 1
DUE  INWDICE PATRENT Ck
INAIICER EINE  DATE [WTE  AEFEREMCE ANOLNT  ITST GL ACCOUNT il
BLOCHSTMLE AARK (LEN ST,
10704 RALFS CORCAETE, LLC
JUKCE-5G CITY L b3R5 60574 SIREED 4,10 AL 21-31-3004 1
IMNILE TOTAL + 19100
YEMIKIR EOTAL {,197.00
1005 me BENOLST BROS. SUPPLY (DMPANY
Slha2544H. 1 BA27/2% 6/26/25 WATER 1,161.46 J0 A-30-6410 1
INWHCE TOTAL 1,161.46
VENIOR TOTAL 1, 161,46
101745 BPHHHEIT TNTERPRISES INC
M5Irs 1 642725 £/19/25 STREET PLENE | 11-1-GE 1
IHVILCE TOTAL 249,58
VERXOR TOTAL 143,58
B92 CEDAR FALLS TALTICAE
(62525 L BN/ B/ PILIE 4.5 1M 10-16-G30 1
IN/OICE TOTAL 48.59
VENXR TIMAL 45,59
101675 CHAD®S SEPTIC & BACKHIE
(&02 25 1 6AT/35 GHIAES PARK, .00 2 d0-20-6d1 1
INWILE TOTAL .40
WEADOR. TTTAL 3. 00
109324 UDE & MALK P
151574 1 BRSBTS WATER 10H 10 30-30-E0H] 1
INWICE TOTAL 1,04%.0
WENDIR, TOTAL 1,645
10045 COMTY HME CENTER
TURE 202% 1 BT ST WD TR 2.% 10 10-18-B560 L
! FARH R | H-H-BA05 1
1 FARF 3. 2 N-A0-6010 1
| FARE 156.5% 20 N-A-612 1
IHVIICE TOTAL 43404
WEMDOR TOTAL 43404
1003 FANILY SUPPORT PAYMERT CENTER
06 30 2025 ORADFORD 1 Bf27/8% BfR7/ 25 LENERAL - MRIE LR T 1[-02-2061 1
INWICE TOTAL 61300
Ob 30 2075 A MILES 1 6f0/2% B/27/e5 LEMERAL - FIRE a1 100122081 1
INIE TOTAL a1
WENDQR TOTAL R
HKWESSOE 070171 Clty of Sta. Genavieve rER Sl



Fridun 27, 2025 §:25 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 2
ME  IWVITCE PAYMENT o
TWOLES IIE DATE  TE  REFERENCE AMANT  OTST G MCONT 5
1163 CROAMY RENTAL STATION
4TI 1 B35 §/12725 MG TR T W LR 1
TWALLE THTL R
YERDOR, TOTAL R
M543 HUFY WELCH
JUME A0S 1 B/2AS  &f27125 MMIN 6B 1D 1-13-7100 1
TWHE TOT B 50
VERDCR TOTAL
100853 1 5 1 LNIFIRE S
1432 b 627705 6161 PULTCE Mol 10-18-E0K 1
INDICE TOTAL M 40
yTEual] I ORI SLIMS MANE 8.5 10 10-l6-6mg 1
IMDIE, TOTAL 119,85
VENR, TOTAL 19994
10G437 K & 1 LAHISOFING
M6 U B 8H73S B U500 10 L0-la-Tog 1
THICE TOTAL 475,00
i L §/8425 §EIAE BLG .00 10 1M 1
IMICE TOTAL 150,
5 L BEfIS IS BL0G 1500 10 MeT-ME 1
INOIE TOTAL 125.00
Th L BAEAIS RIS LG 500 10 W06 1
INAIE TOTAL 175.00
T L BAALS BFAES BLG 00 10 1708 1
INMAIE TATAL 22900
JIME 205 L B 6 O D400 B PN 1
INWIICE TOTAL 2,400.00
YEWR TOTAL 3, 550000
131 CAMRERMANNT S PEST COMWTROL, INC
1903201 1 B/2/25 G625 MNIN WG 1 1013680 1
i MLICE M 1 19-16-6410 1
IWTCE TOTAL 63,16
VEYDOR TOTAL 6.0
2345 LEON \NIFORN 00, T,
BaTLTE 1 &/2f% 12 PLICE AbX 1 10-16-B003 1
DROLCE TOTAL 210,00
WEADOR TOTAL 10,40
HERESSAE 7101 :H ch ﬂfﬂ'll. mm OPER: HAr



Fii Jun &7, 2025 8:20 AM SCHEDULED CLAIWS LIST Page 3
ME TRIICE PAYNENT 1.}
IWIEF LINE [MTE [ONTE  REFEREME ANTINY  OTST {1 ACOMMNT Y
AL LEXIPL LI
ILrierm 1 &30 4SS PULIE 1,045.50 10 10-16-0L 1
INYOIOE TOOTAL 1,M45.50
VENDCR TOFTAL 1,M5.50
15T KB COMSTRUCTION, LLC
Fli L 1 &I B/LAS WATIR BabOG 3G 30-30-300 1
INOICE TOTAL B30
YENDOR TOTAL 63000
I00314 WDMNTELS MARKETING
b4 1 BA7rS 6F16/2F WC CTR Hig 10 1146015 1
INAOITE TOTAL Hi.m
Py 1 BfaTf3S &r16/2F TOURIN 3,100 B 13-13-671% 1
INAIILE TOTAL 2,250.00
YENDIE, TOTAL 2, 8500
£590 MISSISSIPPT LOME (0
o021 1 BAENES G125 WATER 4,923,173l B-30-5501 1
INTICE TOTAL 4,923, 17
(0104156 1 623735 W/19Y25 WATER. 5.028.22 3t 3-30-6501 1
IWTCIE TOTAL 5,028,232
(0106053 1 6/23705 B/25/25 WATER. 310,89 30 H-30-651 1
IWOICE TOTAL 3,141.98
WEMDOR TOTAL 13,073.28
2530 4OCOAM
JEME 15 - MY X 1 BT 621405 AIKIN e 1o 10-13-6025 H
IWOLICE TOTAL .00
WERDOR THITAL 0N.00
2802 MY BN
LOAN PUYMENT G 2009 1 BAI3SS BE0/IS DERT SERYICE LB ¥ 50-50-E714 1
A DEBT SERWILE 0.0 S0-50-E715 1
NOIE TOTAL Ed, 230, Bb
YENDDR. TOTAL &2, 1. bh
T MELLER TIRE SERYICE, IRC.
fe324 1 &7/3% /1125 MLIE L% U 19-16-6200 1
IMVDICE TOTAL 7105
BE535 1 82773 B/10/25 MALILE .0 1 19-16-6210 1
INVDICE TOTAL B, )
HeaTd 1 2735 &1/ STREET 16,85 2 21215303 i
HHWESBEE O7.01.21 ﬂ“ of Bha. Gatmdsve CREN: 3%



Fi dun 27, 2025 525 AM SCHEDULED CLAYMS LIST Page 4
OLE  INMECE PAYHENT X
IR LNE [DATE  DATE  HEFERERCE ANDUNT - PIST L ACCIHMT A
IRSIICE TOTAL L6, 85
VERIHN. TOTAL FIER
101715 PMER FLAY MARKETIMG
A E 1 BAITAYS 500425 WLL CTR LEn.m 1 18-15-6H5 |
INWDICE TOTAL § 600,00
VEHCR TDEAL 3000
1M529 {NLAGTENT FINAKCE USA, TAC.
JIME 2[5 1 62725 62725 AN IFAF 12 10-13-5008 1
1 AL W.0r 1w 10-14-p000 1
} FIRE 4.0 18 11-15-6000 1
4 WL GR A0.06 10 10-13-6810 1
§ WIER 218 W 30-30-£810 1
IMOICE THAL 1,098.85
YENDIR TETAL 1,098.4%
J00428 SARA HONW., COLNTY TREASLRER
JUNE 2025 RECYCLE 1 BT 6T LECS HIF.0D 1 1-11-7109 1
INWIICE TOTAL §, 000,00
YENIE TOTAL §,000.00
Ir62 STHULTE SUPPLY
S1207535.00 1 BT 4SS WATER 4,560,003 ¥-30-3000 1
INVICE TOTAL 4, 562,00
51372 MOE. 0L 1 E2T/25 6713125 WATER. LOMmA a0 30-30-300 1
INVOICE TOTAL PRI R
51330747, 601 L ef27f28 420,25 NATER, J 4204 0 0-11-50H 1
INVOICE TOTAL 3,462,014
YVEMIOR TOTAL 13,0M.%
1104 JEILER INSTRLMENT & MAC. (.
53748 1 B85 6/16/25 KATIR 1,305.00 M 3-30-7068 1
IMOIE TOTAL 1,365.00
YENDOR, TETAL 1,345.00
1780 SEN0 RECTIMAL PLAWNIRG
JULY-3EFT 2325 1 BRTNS &ATRE LEGIS 1,238.47 11 18-11-715% 1
INAIICE TDWAL 1,208.47
YENDO® TOTAL 1,288.47
101783 STE CEN (D 911 TAX ERERGENCY
JULY 2625 1 6277 &fMSES MILIE 10,000.00 10 19-15-T0H) 1
INWVOICE TOTAL 14), 00000
HRMESIRE 170071 City of Bie, Genavieve Pk 5US



FA Jun Zf, 025 325 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page &
GLE INAICE PAYHENT 3
INWIIES LINE [ATE [DATE  REFERERCE AT ST 4L AOOOUNT 0
1IME 202% 1 &77/1% B/MSTS MILIE 1,000, 10 10-14-M5 1
THYDICE TOTAL 1, (0.3
VERGOR TOTAL A, V0.0
Jr10 STE. CEN MEMORIAL HOGFITAL
u 1 fXTFRs AN POLICE 7o 10 -16-5007 1
TWWOICE TATAL 5.
VEMXE TUTAL 75.00
101870 TASC
WM 1 B2725 B/LAf25 ADMIN B33 W 11-13-004 1
2 B .31 1 10-34- 5004 1
1 PLICE .11 1 115 5004 1
q WL CTR .33 1 10-1%- 30 1
] W TER .31 X 1054 1
B IR .15 3 11115 1
INWIICE TOMAL I MEH
Y OHIKIR. TOTAL 5000
BRUOMGIMLE BANE (GEM R TOTAL  130.519%.43
TOTAL MALAL CHECES iy
TOTAL E-PFAYWENTS i
TOTAL PRCH £ARD5 iy
TOTAL AH PATMENTS i
TOTAL DFEN PAVMENTS 13%, 515,43
CRAMD TOTALS 139, §15.43
HKMWESSHE 0754.21 City af Sia, Genmvire OFEE: GUS



Wed Jun 25, 2025 2:4 FM ACCOUNTS PAYAELE CHECK REGISTER Paie 1

BANeF  BANE MMAE
CHECSH [HTE ACCTNTE BN CHECK AMHINT (LEARED MAWLAL YOI BEASGH FOR WO
1 BLOTHSDALE BAKK [(EM GONT?
46662 625005 120 RISTRISTER W78 47
¢ dGG% Thru  4GGAD
$6BL 6252075 3675 MISSOURT MATN 5T, (THMECTION 13,9100

* See Check Summary below for dexall o omps and checs from cther modules.

BINE TGTM Sz
OUTSTANOTHG 14,211, 7
CLEASEY A
BAME 1 TOTAL e
dayTI LD e k)
Filui TOTAL
10 CEMERAL 13,43,
i WATER Big.0T

APCHOMAR O7.C1.24 Gty of Ste. Sapaviaya

(LTS MNDTH, CLEARED WCIMD
13,233.40 [ K]
Erd. 23 20 R
CREH: S5



Wid Jun 35, 2025 1:46 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 1
vl 3 INWUICE PAYHENT X
TAOICES LI DME ME KERREKE RAHIKT  DIST GL ASCOUNT 50
WOOMETULE BANE (OEH 0T
2678 MISSOURE MATN 5T, TOKNECTION
9326 1 &S/ BANSSI5 NLE CTR 13,93, 10 1-18-321% 1
TROICE TOTAL 13,233. 00
VENDGR TORTAL 13,231.00
BLOONSDALE RANK {GER COV TOTAL 11,713
TOTAL MAMIAL CHECKS i)
THTAL E-PAYMENTS AN
TITAL MECH CARDS ]
TOTAL ACH FAYMENTS i)
TCTAL OPEN PAYMENTS 13,233 H
CAAND TITAS 13,233.00
IMAESFOE OF 1 3 QPER- 16

City of Biz. Genavieve



Mian Jun 23, 2024 1:4% P ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Page 1

DAE B NE
CHECKE DATE ACCTUMTH WAME CHEQK AMLNT (CLEARED NAMWL OO REASM FOR YOID
i PLOOWSDALE BANE (GEN CONT}
IR0 6252005 1330 M)STHASTER .
€ bpe Check Samriary bolow for getail on gaps and checks from other modules,
BANE TOTALS:
OUTSTAMETHG g
CLEARED |
B4 1 TOTAL 8.7
TTIDET L)
RH0 TORL  (UTITAMCING {.LEAREL YOIDeD
N WATER gg.n Brg.2r 0 i

APEHEHAF 07.01.24 ':h.!f of Ske, Garnoeyvbeys LPER: 24



Wi Jul+ 23, 2025 147 PM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pags 1

DUE  IMOICE PARENT o
INVOUCE LINE  [DATE  [DWTE  REFEREMWCE APCUMT  DTST L ACCRLMT ol
BLGHSDLE BAKK (GEN LONT)
T3 POSTRASTER
JME 2125 1 BA5A15 GFI5fE5 WATER 21 3 3)-30-6A0 1
LWVLICE TOTAL §m.n
VEHDOR TOTAL &4

BLCOWEIALE Bakk {GEN QiR TUTAL 7. 27

TOTAL MANLAL CHECKS RiH
TOTAL E-PAYMENES A0
TOTAL PURCH CASLR Al
TOTAL ACH PAERENTS AN
TOTAL OFEN FAYNENTS arg, 1
GRAND TOTALS 8.2

[MESSOE of 1 a1 Elr u‘rmr Eamh'ﬂ OFER AL



Frl dun 1% 2025 9:04 o4 ACCOLUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Pegt 1

BAMEF QK MAME

CHECKS [WEE ALCHINTS ASE CHECK AMGINT CLEARED Wl YOIG KEMSOW FOR WOID

1 BLCOMSCALE. BAMK, (TEH OWT)
455 GAIZAIRS  L00BGS ACKVE 911 720
AB5 B3O 101997 AL PUEMAT 100.00
45507 BALLAI0NS 100 ALLUAE 'WATER RESOURCES, IMC.  129,513.00
50 BALIAN2S 101963 AL FALINOWSET 24000
JESH B1IFIRS 157 AUTODYME, IHC. 750,78
AEGO GAIZANGRS  LM1LEZ BAMNER FIRE ECLIPNENT, IhC. 299,00
4BBOT  B/13 T L0739 BLLE CARDINAL CHEMICAL, LLC 48,10
46600 BL3CNIEL  MDRSST ERMDLEY J0HMB0Y 5.0
46007 B3RS 193 CARD SERVIOES LML
Abn0 B3NN 100934 CHARLIE COMBS 253,00
46605 B1L HES 101900 CLASSIC AOK 93,1 B55,
46008 §13A0025  NOSSE CLAURTA SAHM a0,
A660T 6132025 sl CHRAN 15,130
AGEO0 EF13/2025 04 CORE & PN LP 17,610, 59
GEG00 B132025 10100 COFTTON'S ACE HARINARE 729,30
5620 67132025 10174 OE WORA WATER TECHROLOGIES LLE 5,464, 58
6611 6132025 101952 DEAM: WASH 3060, [
W6611 /132025 813 DER SAYS SBd 40,00
{6611 6/13/2025 10183 OIAWE WARFIELD 50 10
514 67132005 101998 DOUT AEMDULENAW 150 I
6515 613205 101983 EERALD FELLEY a0, [
16625 61342075 101088 EHIL JOHNSOW 25310
hEi7 6132005 1009 FANILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CEWTER R21.IC
WBEE /13200 1145 FLIEG'S EJIPENT 0 63 21
BE1 G130 101601 FNWAD SLASH TECHNLDGY B, 712 34
16600 b1 8025 1360 GEGG EXCAVATING (0 TN o750
6L 6132025 101990 SEHEVIEVE MWES 230, 0
MEH 6132025 1019R4 TAMES WIRCK 230,00
1665 671302025 L0THEA JEREWY ERALER 1,737.50
6624 132025 101967 J0KH FARSON 130,
Nagdh  BI13 025 11977 JHCE WRIGHT B, ()
46536 BA132035 101985 KAISTIN EALIMOWSKI 2%, 100
667 GA15SE025 101984 LAIRA TABLIMEKT %0.00
46825 G105 ¢34 LEAD BELT YATERIALS <1 9.0
dperd G105 101980 LIMDS:r CRLEP 0.
46630 615025 ¢hed PAIH SWEET SI0hS 1.000.00
16631 G/13025 101853 PARK. DTAMOKE 0.0
eI 6152025 101970 ¥ank < AR0SE 0.0
4663F  G/15/E025 101983 PARF CRALE STAMES 9.0
4665  BA13FE025 101960 YASTERCARD 4, 05669
A663% G105 101856 YATTHEN MUTLAR 10.m
6636 G113/ 2025 101647 Y8 CONSTRUCTION, LLE 1,70.0m
46537 B30 101190 FEWARDS - FARMINGTOM 215.19
16538 G130 ZEA] PIHERAL MRER DRLG TASK FIRIE 2, 50000
16533 B/13/20E5 ISE5 FIMERML AREA (FC. SUPRLY, IMC. 24045
dgd] 01302025 258 PISSIECIPRT LINC Q0 11,54.40
AEEHL  B13SR025 609 FISS0UR] NLMICEAWL LEAILE .00
62 BILI0S A1 PISSOURT OWE CAiL SYSTEM, IME, 10,10
16543 B3I 2787 WELLER TIRE TWWNE, INC. 225.16
6500 B/L3I0RS L0L0RY MICK A0 250,00
16545 B/13/2005 3045 D'RILLY AUTOROTIVE INC. 74.99
APCHCHRP 07.H H Tty of Ste. Ganavieva areR 5



Fil Jun 13, 2025 5:04 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Pege 2
EMHKE  BANE NANE
CHECKS DATE ACCIINTF NANE CHECK ANUNT (CLEARED NAMML YOIR REASCH FOR YT
kG GL/AZS JK19% RN BEIGHTS 100, 00
#hed7 6/L/HE5 10930 ROMAL FUBLTSHIANG 100, 00
YhE4E GR35 1M990 SAMUEL CERRIC 50.00
0640 6/ 25 1374 SEM) (LFDR 10.00
46650 603025 J00R47 LINTIMEL ERERCENCY SOLLTGIME B1.2E
A6ES1 GFI3FR025  MMGTH STADY HICK 0.0
d6R52 613 3025 125 STE. LENEVIEY: (HANBEE 500.00
d6B53  B/134 2025 1729 STE. CENEWIEWE MUSEUWR LEARNIN 419,50
6650 B/1AERS  ROCS2E STE, GEMEYIEYE VETERINARY 153.40
6655 B3RS I00EMD TASC 100,100
46636 /L2025  DOORED TED NUELLER .00
40657 BFLZARRS  2OC000 TOHY FERAANTY) 1AL
6656 &, 13/20R5S 41H) TOWER ROCE. STONE (f: 156l
46650 B13 IS 1071 TRACTORR SPPLY CRECIT PLAN LIR ]
16660 61372035 101687 TRATLHET “HC 1,000,
d66R1  E/L3/2025 I0LITT WEGPANM, EDEN, NIXALE, & 1,498,450
* A666 Thew 12250474
13259875 61065 1N8 135 10,296 B E-PAY
12258476 B/ 025 05 MFA L 0. #HE.13 E-PAY
12238487 B 1505 MRA OIL 0. 1. 84 E-PAY
JMECE T R 1901 MISS0URT DEFT GF REWEMLE 4,165.79 E-FAY
LS e AW AT AT £5.39 E-FAY
LAMBE 6713/ 2005 100744 CARATER COMMINICATIONS ME.3T E-BAY
122581 BF13/2035 174 CHARTER COMMAIRICATICNG 2. 44 E-FaY
123ME 6132025 101744 CHARTER C{MMUNICATIONS 349,00 E-PAY
v See Check Suwary belom far dekail om gaps and checks from cther nadules.
EOE TOTALS:
QUTSTANIING £33, 704 EG
CLEARED L0
EAhE 1 TOTAL 253, 704 66
v D i
.8 MWt OUNSTARDMG CLENRED WIDED
10 CEMERA. 35,05k, % 13,b56.94 0 .0
X PARK 91,5113 9,543,351 NI 1 |
o TRANSPOETATION TAX i 058,45 45 958 40 N (1]
¥ TOURISM COMISSION 10,139, 5 10,139,50 AL 0
¥ WATER 1K, 574,88 107, 374 BB M A
N SPER 331,53 4%,831.53 [ .
MPCHGHEP fof 0121 ER: U5

City of Sta, Genavievs



Fii Jun 13, 2025 255 AN SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Fagn 1
WE  IWOIE PAYWENT Ik
THVIICE LE DATE DATE  REFERENCE ARANT  O5T GL AU k)
BLOGHSDALE BANK (GEN CONT)
103865 ACTTVE. 911,
6% 1B B0 FLICE Wi W L-l5-As 1
TRVOLCE. YOTAL 178, 0
YEWDCH, TOTAL 118,
101587 AL PLEHAT
FRENCH FESTIVAL 2023 1 &f1542% 618725 WLC CTR LTI 1 10-13-601% 1
TRAOICE TOTAL 10,00
NENOR TOTAL 106, 00
1 ALLTINCE WATER RESIRCES, THC.
1LY 25 1 G135 /1325 PAR 0L 20 24T 1
? STREEY W05 A AN 1
3 WTER LML B 3B 1
4 SEMER W08 W I35 1
WGICE TTAL 129, 51300
VENDOR TOTAL 139, 513.00
1967 Sk KALTSWSKT
FREH FESTIAL 2025 1 6713725 657525 W (TR N0 10 10- 186015 1
TNWHICE TOTAL 23000
VENDGR TOTAL 5.0
132 MUITOAME, INC.
123016 1 61388 5125 PILICE 2.0 1 10=15=5220 1
TRVILCE. TOTAL AL63
oxIs12/3043 1 813,25 5721/7% STREET 65095 21 I1-21=8220 1
INVBITE TOTAL 654,93
LX151225016 1 &13,/2% 5/2%/15 MLICE 12,34 1% H=18=8220 1
IOICE TATAL 12,34
KA153200 26 L &13/1% S5/05/15 STREET nHM oA A-1-610 1
DIWAICE TOTAL 10,88
VENDR, TOTAL 750,78
107162 AANMER. FIKC EQUTPMENT, INC,
1 F44351 L 63425 37H5S FIHE 9.0 10 18-17-68012 1
TRAICE THTAL 109,00
VENIR TOTAL 19,00
101739 BALE CARITNAL CHENTCAL, LLC
16827 L BT S STREET paew 2 a-nam 1
DAWIE TOTAL 1,80.10
YEMJOR TOTAL .5790.18
HEREESAM o741 21 -|:|t'-'|- of She. Caneavk DOFER: 5.8



Fidun 13, 2006 £:36 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Page 1
BIE  TWOILE NN 4.
IWVCLOES LIHE OWTE OATE  REREREME AMNNT  DIST L MCIINNT 9
100% BRADLEY MHNSOH
FREMCH FESTIVAL 2025 1 Bf13/25 /325 ML TR I 10 10-1B-F15 1
IRUICE TOTAL 5004
VENDOR TOTAL 00,
511 O SERVICES
JRE M2 1 B2 B413410 WATER 4.6 30 10-20-5310 1
2 ANIH 4.3 10 10-13-6350 1
! LESIE B 10 10-11-#410 1
i PARX #.% 10 H-20-5700 1
3 WL {TH e 1 190-13-T0k% 1
IWICE TTAL fied . T3
JUHE 2025 FIRE 1 613,25 /132 FIRE 35,00 10 10-17-§#05 L
2 FIRE i W 10-17-6210 1
DAGILE TOTAL B0, 4
JKE 2025 POLICE L &0 /13715 RILICE BlA.TE W 10-16-T100 1
2 PILICE 10,00 10 1166560 1
IWUTICE. TRTAL 754,74
N 1025 TOURISM 1 &L £/33/75 TORISY L1480 2. 23-33-BS 1
2 WL CTR WH W 10-18-G5k] 1
i Wz CTR HEW 10-16-GH5 1
TWVOCE TOTAL 14310
VEMIR TOTAL L1
162985 CHARLTE COMES
FREWH FESTIVAL 025 1 B/3/E &/L375 W0 (TR 0.0 10 10-18-6015 1
TKVOILCE ToTaL F§) T
VENDOR TOTAL 24
100901, CLASSIC ROCK 43,1
i14]-1 1 WY LA TOREN Ha.0 13 23-1H-8015 1
IAOICE TOTAL 245,00
q14]-1 1 G 4740085 TORIA Jr B 23-13-h015 1
IMWOICE TOTAL .00
4141-1 1 B3RS SELTS TOURLH w83 13-23-15 1
ENVGICE TOTAL .00
YEMDOR TOTAL (55.00
101950 CLAUDIR SAHY
FREMCH FESTIVAL 202% 1 B/13/25 A/L3/2% WLC TR . 1 10-16-605 1l
THUGICE TOTAL 50.00
YENCOR TOTAL 50.00
100961 TR
HEMESIE 7.2 City of Ste. Genevleva QFER: WE



Fridun 13, 7025 8:56 Al SCHEDLLED CLAMNS LIST Page 3
DIE TR PAYNERT K
IUICER LINE DWIE TWIE  REFEREME JMEINT  DIST € ROCOUNT 1|
1NH6e1 (TCHEN
11167 1 B/13S2% B/0%15 SEWER 1500 3 11-31-740 1
IMYIICE TIWAL 1,125.00
11103 1 B/325 6095 BLOG 2.0 10 1014~ ) 1
INEICE TOTAL #3210
SEME 1 6325 &T9/29 STREET 350 A 21-21-E0d 1
INAHICE TOTAL 1,35
VERDE. TTTAL 15,132.50
101524 CORE & RAIN LF
YI533%0 1 B/15725 5 IBATS WATER LETSE I UW-H{1-BO00 1
INVIICE TOTAL Z,627.55
WO I0E 1 671325 S/2A/25 STREET 3.5 H 21-21-HI 1
INALCE TaTAL 59,5
A 1 6413035 5730425 WATER 5,52.04 W a0-30-3000 1
IWUICE TOTAL 5,552, 54
T0h0aL0 1 6f1353% B/03425 WATER L/ A - 303000 1
IWOICE TOTAL L7741
JOa6183 1 B3FEE BfMS25 WATER B.570,38 30 I0-30- 200 1
INWIICE TUTAL 4, 57038
1105165 1 B13SY RO5S MATER 743110 3 30-30-E000 1
INWICE TOTN. TA433.17
YENUOR TOTAL 27.010.50
100004 COTTON"S ACE HARIMARE
NhE 2025 1 63725 SFS0% STREET Mo Q1 11-21-FR0S 1
afficefoottonsinc. com
2 PAEK . 20-20-88:0 1
af Fice@oottansing. con
| FIRE 173.86 10 10-17-5305 1
afficefcottansing. con
L FIRE 7.50 10 1}-27-8810) 1
i cefcotbonsinc, con
INTICE TOTAL P
WENDLR: THTAL 248,10
101704 NE WOAA W4TER TECHMOLOGTES LIC
SA00101125 1 &35 40075 SENER 54698 31 11-11-6EfA 1
IMOICE TOTAL 5,469, 58
YINXR THTAL §,469.58
1082 CEAME HA5H
FRENCH FESTIVAL 2020 1 §13725 &/13525 Wi CIR 0.0 1) 10-18-G015 1
HYMEEBSE 07.01 H Chy of Gla. Genaviave OPER 3.9



FrlJun 12, PO3E 656 ARG SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Paga 4
QlE DWOICE PAYNENT X
TEM]TCER LINE [MTE DATE  BEFERERCE ST DST GL ACCIMIWT 1|
THNMILE TOTAL .
YEHIKIR TITAL 106000
H13 DEB SAYS SEW
B 9 2025 1 &3/25 6000725 ANIK 040 M 10-13%-65%50 1
TNAICE TOTAL 40 .{H
TVEHDCR TOTAL 40, 0
10350 BLANE WA FIELD
FREMCH FESTIVAL 2025 1 BS13/35 67137505 WLC OTR o060 10 10-18-6015% 1
INOICE TRITAL o .00
YENDOR TOFTAL
101538 [0UG AENDLEAN
FRENDH FESTIVAL 2H% 1 B/13/25 61325 WLC TR 15000 19 10- 136015 1
INYICE TOTAL 10K
'YENDOR TTTAL 190,
101963 BMERALDF KELLEY
FREMM FESTIVAL 2325 1 &30 &/13/05 LD CTR oo (R | 10-15-115 1
INICE TOTAL 0.0
VERDOR TOTAL k0. 00
101068 EHIL JOHWGON
FREMCH FESTIVEL Mo 1 &S13°0% BA13095 MLC CTR 5000 10 10-18-6015 1
IWGICE TOTAL 250,00
VEMDOR TATAL 35000
2005 FAMILY SUPPORT PMIENT CENTER
b 30 202% ERADFORD 1 61575 &30S CENDRA-POLICE 10 10 10-00- 11 1
THOTCE TITAL &21.40
YEEE TETAL &23.00
1145 FLIEG'S BQUIPWENT OO
STAZH 1 B/13/35 5M0RS2S FRRK .97 A 20-21-BA05 1
TAAIICE TOTAL 53,37
5743202 L B13/35  SFE00XS PRRK W4 20 21-20-6B1H 1
INIMCE TOTAL 567,
SRdd07 1 B13/25 5705735 PARK BO.&5 2 20-20-p40% 1
TKVOTCE TOWAL %, &S
VERICA TOTAL Aik.11
1HA01 FORWAAD SLASH TECHMOLOCY
18515 1 6/13/25 6/41/25 ADHIN 144388 10 11370 1
HKMESSGE 370121 Gy of Sta. Ganavlave GPER- FUS



Fl Jun 13, 2125 8:68 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Fagm &
E  ImDICE MLTRENT (K
IIICER LI BAIE  [ATE  REFERENCE ATUNT  DEST GL ACCOURT I}
! WITER 14386 % 10-3-r050 1
} SEMER T45 B8 31 11-31-H% 1
TRYOICE TOTAL T3
10558 1 B3 &AL ADMIN 13070 10 10-13-5550 |
IMUIE TTAL 1,380.70
VENR TOTAL 8,123
1380 CRGL EXCAVATING DO THC
BT 1 BALIf2S BARS25 SHIER B2.50 11 11-11-3000 1
TMWILSE TOTAL §492,50
A 15 1 B/3785 BMZSXS PARK Z000 W - J0-5i0% 1
TNWIICE TOTAL 250,00
YENDOR TOTWL T P
101990 GENEVIEVE J0HES
ERENCH FESTLVAL 2043 1 &/33/0% L3728 Wil CTR JI W 10165015 |
IWOTCE TOTAL 150,00
WERCOR TOTAL 15040
100484 IS X
FREMCH FESTIVAL 2025 1 €AY 673735 W Cif MO.00 10 1(=168-6015 1
IWOICE TOTAL 50, 04
VENIR TOTAL 25006
W15 JERENT ERMIER
I¥E K25 1 §713/3% B2 INICAL a0 W 1012130 1
? JunICAL 1500050 10 10-11- 7030 1
INWIICE TOTAL 1,737.50
WENDOR TOTAL 1,797 50
LGI8ET XN A
FRENCH FESTIVAL 2025 1 67137235 &/15/25 Wl CTR 29000 10 10-18-5015 |
[WOICE TOTAL il
WEMGH, SOTAL 10,00
L0877 JNTE WRIGHT
JUNE 2025 ¥OBIAS &30 PRk gh00 10 A0 205580 l
IWOLCE TOTAL o,
VERLOR, TOTAL ch, 00
1011985 KRTSTIN KALTRMSET
FRENCH FESTIVAL 2025 1 6713785 671325 WC CIR 50,00 19 10-18-601% 1
THYOTOE TOTAL 209000
VEHDOR TEITAL 250,00
HRWESIGE 4741 21 City of Sho. Ganavikna AFER T3



FriJum 13, 2025 856 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Fape A
e  IRTICE FrYMENT X
TNIICEE LINE [MTE (O#TE  REFERENCE RNOUNT  DTST L ACTOUNT 8l
19 LIRS TARLDREEY
FREKCH FESTIVAL XI5 1 6132 &/13713 MC CTH 0.0 10 10-12-6dr1 5 1
TMAIICE TOTAL f0.00
VENDIA. TOTAL 50.00
2340 LEM) BELT MATERIALS (0
Iniia 1 ©f13/25 5/3Lf25 STREET BOR.ND  J1 r1-11-6103 1
IWOICE TOTAL 5. 00
VENDOR TATAL G (40
101940 LIKDSEY CRUWP
FRENTH FESNIWAL 2025 1 B/13/2F B/13/25 WLC TR 00.00 10 10-18-6015 1
INOICE TOTAL 20000
YZDOR TOTAL 100.00
2527 NAIN STREET SILAS
1516 1 B35 GN%ZS TOURISH T.000.00 23 13-131-6013 ¥
IMWICE TOTAL 7,000, 00
VENDOR, TOTAL T.000. 00
101853 WARK. DIAMOHD
FREMCH FESTIVAL M#5 1 &f13/25 &M713,2% WL CTK OO 10 10-18-600% 1
IWYOICE TOTAL e, 00
YENDCR, TOTAL 50, 00
101978 NeRk, LARDSE
JLKE T0E5 L 6/13/25 /13415 PRk 0.0 20 220 360 1
TATICE TOTAL 50.00
YEOOR TOTAL .0t
101903 WRY GRACE STAMAS
FREMCH FESTIVAL 2025 1 B/ Bf13/25 WO CTR A0 1 10- 18- 6015 1
INWHICE TOTAL ofl. 0
VENDDR TOTAL
1A20E0 MASTERCHR
JNE 2025 L 6325 B0 BLI: Wrl 10-14-8200 1
2 POLICE AR o 10-16-6200 1
IMTICE TOTAL 1,45%.63
VENCCR TOMAL 1, 156,69
101850 MATTHES MLUILAR
FREMOH FESTIVAL M5 1 6/13/25 &f13125 WLC CTR 100,04 10-15-6015 1
TMIIICE TOTAL 100, CH
VEWKH TOTAL 10041k
HKMBFEE 0744.H Chy of Sta. Geneviave QPER. BUS



FriJun 13, 2025 8:56 Al SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Fega 7
HE NI PAYMENT X
THWOLCEE LINE DE  [WIE  SEFERENCE APMANT  DIST GL ALEOHIKT )
147 NE COBSTRTION, LLC
4150 1 GA3/H 61325 WATER 10000 ¥ - 30-1000 1
INOICE TOTAL 1,300
WEMIDA TOTAL 1, 300,00
113 NEYARD - FARMINGTIN
T I BA%H 5/75725 FIRE 2519 11 10-17-5810 1
IRVLCE TOTAL 215,19
VENTOR TOTAL 215,19
_ LE70h NIHERAL AREA DRIN; TAGK FORCE
W13 1 G325 5722125 PLIE 2500000 10 10-16-G025 1
IROLCE THAL 2, 500,00
VENXR TATAL 2,500.00
Z5B% KINERML AREA OFC. SUPPLY, THC.
JLKE 2025 1 B3/ 60125 WATER 600 30 30-30-6530 1
. ADMIN .30 10 10-13-6550 1
3 WL CTR 36.55 10 10- 156805 1
i POLTEE .6 10 10-16-6550 1
INAIILE TOTAL 246
VENDIR TOTAL W4
2590 NISSTSSIPPT LINE {1
Wnille, 1 6f13/25% 6125 WATER 2,376,600 W-30-5501 1
INWOICE TTAL  2,376.51
mI7E 1 BAYTS 52025 WATER G 10 I0-3-6501 1
IWOLCE WTAL 510331
(9993 1 6% GAIL/TS WATER L1445 B I0-30- 6501 1
DWUICE AL 5,114.48
VERDOR TOTAL  12,384.40
2669 NESSOURT MUMICIFAL LEMUE
175 1 B35 3715725 ACHIN Hw M 10-15-7100 1
INHIILE TOFAL .00
NENDIR. TOTAL 2.0
2618 MESSURT (NE CALL SYSTEW, INC.
530 1 6/13/25 3731725 WATER 05,35 1) 30-30- 262 1
TWVDICE TOTAL 5, 35
T 1 B/13/25 4/30/25 WATER g6.70 i 30-30-7062 i
TRVDICE TOTAL 5. 10
SO% 1 BfLIf35 53135 MATER SL65 10 - 30- 7062 1
TEWICE TOTAL 52,55
HEwWRSRGOE O7.01.21 ':"3' cof S4e. Banaviave CER; K



Fridn 13, 2025 855 A SCHEDULED £LAIMS LIST Page &
DE TG PAYMENT i
TIICES LI M DJE  REFEREMCE UAANT  DIST G, ACCOUNT %
VEMIOR TOTAL 154,10
2767 HUELLER TIRE SERVICE, INC.
16054 FLR 5716725 POLICE G195 10 10-16-Ga0D 1
TRICE TOTAL 5195
86132 RS 5723475 BOULE 560 10 L-15-6200 1
DAOTCE TOTAL 75,59
B61H RA1S/ES 572175 POLIE 0S5 10 101600 1
TRWICE TOTAL §7.53
WENDIW. TOTAL 225,16
199 NICK RAD
FRENCH FESTIVAL 2025 1 G/L3/25 W/13/25 WLC CTR 000 10 10185 1
TMVDICE TGTAL 250,00
VR, TOTAL 24000
JOS ' REILLY AUTONOTIVE TN
1909163543 67135 505725 STREET R I R I 1
IHONCE TOTAL 7.9
WENDXR TOTAL .00
101995 FOW BETCHTS
FRENCH FESTIVAL 125 1 /1375 G/13/25 WLC CTR WROE 10 A-EA-600S 1
TWVUILE TOTAL 100, 01
VENDOR TOTAL 100,10
11190 ROYAL PUBLISHING
159058 /13425 4/14725 TOURTH W B BRI 1
TRVOLCE TOTAL 300.00
VENDER, TOTAL 300.00
10191 SANEL GERBIC
FRENCH FESTIVAL 2025 1 6/13/25 6/13/25 WLL (TR .0 10 L0-18-6015 1
TNANICE TOTAL .1
YENDOR, TOTAL 50,00
3114 SEMD CCTEOH
1035 MEMBERHIP B3/ 5713725 ADHIN (NI R S 1
IWOICE TOTH; LW
VENDJR THTAL 30,00
100543 SEKTINEL EMERLERCY SOLUTIONS
42504 6128 6/J25 FIRE LB 10 10-17-6604 1
IWWOLCE TOTAL 5.8
HEMESRIE 110121 Ciy of Ste. Genevieve BPER: SU5



Fil Jun 13, 2025 5:53 AW SCHEDULED CLAIMS ST Fage &
DE  IWICE PAYNENT ¥
TIVOICES IINE  DATE  OATE  REFEHENE MTINT ST G ACCOUNT )
VERDOR TATAL 3. B8
17 STACY HUCK
JNE 2425 1 BAY2S 613725 PARK 00 20 20-A- G560 1
THVOIICE THTAL 5.}
WENDOR TOTAL 5.0
1725 STE. GENEVIEYE CHWBER
BS54 1 /I35 0425 LEGTS 0.0 10 141715 1
WAILCE. TOTW. 50000
VENDIR. TOTAL 50000
3729 STE. CEWEVEEVE WUSELW LEARNING
172800 1 G/LIfZS 425025 WLL TR 5 W 10-18-K15 1
IWDLCE TOTAL 17,50
VENCCR, TOTAL 179,50
101973, STE. CENEYIEVE VEVERTNMEY
191E 1 €/13/25 5/29/25 POLIE PLIF 10 10-16- 4307 1
TNVIIEE TOFTAL 19,10
YENDIR, TIFTAL 191,00
101970 TR
34630 1 E/13/25 60825 ANIN B33 1b 10-15-5004 1
2 PILICE B33 10 1-16-504 1
3 ELI B33 M 101454 1
i WLT TR B33 10 10-15- 54 1
5 TR B33 30 30-30-500 |
§ SEWER B35 1 31-31-5004 1
THVOICE TOTAL 513,
4EBNLY 1 6/13/75 G025 ACHIN 131 10 10-13- 5004 1
. BLIK 191 W 10-14- 5004 ]
[ FOLILE £ W 10-15- 5004 ]
i W.C TR 513 10 10-13- S04 1
g MATER B W T0-30- 5004 1
b SEMER, B3T3 I1-31-i0M 1
TNAIICE TITAL %00
VENKIR. TOTAL 100,80
10191 T MELLER
FRENCH FESTIVAL M5 1 G135 671315 WLC CTR S0 10 10-18-6015 1
TRWTCE T 5040
VERECR TOTAL 504k
M TORY FERRANT
FREMCH FESTIVAL 2035 1 B713/28 671325 wiC CTR il 0 1118015 1
THNOICE TETAL 11100
HENESHIE T7.01.21 mt’“m_ ﬂam\qm QPSR L8



FriJun 13,2028 8:58 AM SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST Pege 10
i3 IWICE PATHENT x
INOICE LINE [MITE DATE  REFEREKE ANNNT  DIST CL ACCOUNT 3
VENDCE TOTAL 1.m
4120 TONER. ROCK STONE [0,
2663 1 &35 GAHFS STREET BEAL M 1LFl4s 1
INVDICE TEITAL 15,61
WENDOR TIOTAL 752,61
101071 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDTT PLEN
100433863 1 B/13/25 5/26/25 FIRE 10 10=17-G80G 1
TNOICE TOTAL 8.4
YENDOR TOTAL irH
101689 TRATLNET IRC
10306 1 61325 2/28/25 TIMRIS LN B B-RhGs 1
IWOICE TOTAL 1,000.00
VEMCOR, TOTAL 1,000, 00
LBIITF WECRUN, DEN, WIKALE, 4
07737 1 6/13/35 B/(4/25 AAIN 9850 10 U=13-F00 1
INOTCE TOTAL 144858
WENDOR TOTAL 14910
ELOCMSEALE BANK (GEN GOV TOTRL  237,M90.W
TOTAL WAL CHECKS )
TOTAL E-PATAENTS L
TOTAL PURCH CARDS L
TOTAL MH FAYEENTS 00
TOTAL OFEN PATRERTS 37,2484
CRAHD TOTALS 237,280 34
HEMESECE. 018 21 Chty of Sta. Ganevievn ORER: BN



Fii Magy 34, 2025 10.72 AW ACCDUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER Page 1

EANKF ML NAKE
CHECKS DWTE ACCTUNTE WAE

CHECK WADUNT CLEARED MAMMAL SUTD REASON FOR WID

1 SLOCASOMLE AR (GEN GONT)

12250471 GA02A2005  JU0RIT AT &7 Bi2.E0 E- Py
12250472 G002,72023 ST CITIZENG ELECTRIC CQRE, 13,134, 64 E-PaY
* Gpe Check Summary below for dexail on gaps and checks fiom ather mdules.
Enig TOTALS:
OUTSTANING LT
CLEARED SN
BANK 1 TOTAL 19, %7, 4
kﬂ'lm.]:ﬂmlk .[H]
FlIN TOTAL  OUTSTANDING (1 EARIT: IDET
1 {ENERAL 1,750.11 1,738.73 L0 L
d PARK EAHIE L. 00 I}
¢l TRAMPIRTATION TAX ¢,406,00 2, 405.00 0 L]
8 (EVETERY 15,01 5.0 i | L1}
i WATER 0,445,568 9,245,508 A L1}
I SeMER 56U 14 ;0.1 KL L]
APCHCSRE 1704 21 ity of e, Genevieve HPER: 5UG



MINUTES OF THE
STE. GENEYIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY — JOLY 10, 2025

CALL TO ORDER. Mayor Keim called the regular mooting to arder at 600 p.m, aod all stord for the
Pledge of Allegiancs.

ROLL CALY, A roll call by City Clorik Pam Meyer showed the following members presett:

Mavor Erisn Keim

Alderman Ine Steiger Alderman Jo= Prince
Aldermet Teddy Ross Alderwoman Atie Dobbes
Alderman Sam Hughey Abderman Bob Donowvan

Alderman Patrick Fahey {by Zoom B:05)
Absent: Alderman Jelf Cydimaon

AFTROYAL OF AGENDA. A molivh by Alderman Steiger, suoond by Aldenman Prines to approve the
agenda, Maotion garied 6-0-3 with Alderman Fydmann and Alderman Fehey ahzant,

PRESENTATION/AWARIKG. None,

PERSONMAL APPEARANCE. ™ohe.

CITY ADMINISTRATORS REFORT. (zes uttuched report)
SIAFF REFORTS.

¢+ DAVID BOVA —COMMITNITY DEVELOFMENT (sec atgched rport)
»  EEN STUIGER — FIRFE (s2e attached report)

PUBLIC COMMENTS. Mone,
COMSENT AGENDA.

= pinutes — Board of Aldermen - Regrolar Meeting: — Juoe 26, 2025

& Minutes — Boand of Aldermen — Work Session  June 26, 2025

+ Sirect Clovure Requert — Herald's Fanwus Pee is requesting a street closure for Saturday, Oetaber 4,
2025 frarn & am_ o § p.m. foor the 5% Annual Houey Festive+ Markes. The eloaure will include Market
Stroot (3™ io Main)k; Main Street (Market to Merchany and Merchant Streed (Maln 1o 3™




A muotion by Aldecman Prince sscond by Aldetman Donovan Lo approve the Consenl Agenda as presetited.
Motion carried T-0-1 with Aldecman Eydmann abaent,

OLI} RUSIMNESS.

BILL MO. 45677, AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A BUDGET AMENMDMENT TO THE CITY OF
STE. GENEYIEYE FORR THE FISCAL YEAR 25 BUDGET RELATING TO VARIOUS
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE INCREASES. 3™ READING. Divcussion ovcurred regarding the
budget amendmait that will help with expenditures associated with (he  terry, Jerenny Tang with AEMC)
Kegional Planning also presented the Board with some mformabion that the Board had asked for at e
previous meeling, A molion by Alderman Seiger, second by Aldetman Donvao o anend the Anount
of the budget amendment from 325,000 to $15,000, Motion camicd §-0-1-1 with Aldarman Eydmann
absett and Aldeoman Hughey abstaining. A motion by Aldemmen Siziger, sseead by Alderwoman Dobhes,
Rill Mo, 4677 was placed on its ssacond end final reading, cead by title onky, considerad, and pasaed by &
rll call vote us follows: Ayes: Alderman Joe Steiper, Aldeomun Tertdy Ross, Alderwoman Atde Drobbs,
Aklorman Parick Fahey and Alderman Bob Denovan. Maves: Alderman Joe Prinee..  Absent Alderman
Ieff Eydmann. Absmining: Aberman Sam Huphey. Motion carrwed 5-1-1-1. Thereupon THI] M,

4677 was declamd Ordinaica Mo, 4600 signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerd:,
NEW BUSIMNESS. None.
OTIIER BUSINESS. Mone.

MAYORBOARD OF ALDERMEN COMMUNICATION.  Aldeman Steiger paked about when the
new city emblem would be placed an 1he publc works buililings,

Alderwoman Daobbs Lot the Boand medting b alletd the Park Bond Budget Mecting al thiy Ome, 632
[.m.

CLOSHD SESSION, A motion by AKennan Stegier, second by Aldernan Tonovan (o @0 into chosed
sesgion pursuanl ko section 610021 KSMa. {1} Confidential commonication with city attomey, (12)
docements related oo & negodiated conteact, Motion carried 6-0-2 with the Tollowing rmll call vole: Avyes:
Aldermum Joe Steiper, Alderman Sam Hoghey, Aldomman Teddy Koss, Alderman Joo Prince,  Alderman
Parick Falwey aod  Abddetman Bob Donovan. Mayes: None. Abseol: Alderman Jeff Eydmen and
Alderwoman Dobbs 633 pm.

{Alderwenian Dobbs arvivity duting clossd sevsion ot 7-20 pm.)
ADHNMIRNMENT. With no further buziness Mayor Kiem sdioumed the mesting at 7-30 pom.
Respeclfully submited by,

Pam Mayer
City Clerk




MINUTES OF THE
STE. GENE¥IEYE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
WORK SESSION
JULY 10, 2025

Tiw wiowrki sesuion of the Ste. Genevieve Board of Aldocmon was cglled to ordar by Mayor Brian Keim at
7:32 p.m, with che ollowing members present:

Mayor Brisn Keim

Alderman Sam Hughey Alderwoman Anie Dobbs
Alddertrmn Teddy Ross Alderman Joe Promee
Alderman Joo Steiger Alderman Bob Domven

Ahsent:  Alderman Patrick Fehey
Alderinan J&T Eydmann

ATTROVAL OF AGENDA. A matign by Alderman Prince, second by Aldecnan Donovan & approve
the work session agenda.  Molion carried G(k2 with Aldéerrun Eydmann & Aldermun Fabey abesent.

EUSINESS ITEMS.

STOF SIGNS - I"® & MARKET & MERCHANT, MAFLE & VIRGINIA - MAKING THEM
ALL WAY STOFY. - Afier Board discusslon regarding the stop signs at 2% & Market snd Merchant
steeets the menibers thought it was i tho eitics begl intersat to keep them |ike they are,  Alter diseussion
regarding adding stop signs at the intersections of Maple & Virginia the Board opted to have the Mayor
contect Dir. Teylor with the Sehool District and see what the school distiet feels mighl be the salest
remody At that invetsection.

ACHOOL ZONE DESIGNATION — MINIMUM SPEEDING FINES. — The revised school zone wag
presented to the Heard members and after disewgsion dre Dowed wanted to extend what was prerented
which will include exiending Maple all the way to Virginia 1o Ridgewsy and down to Bightlh Street. A
revised map will ke included in the Qrdinaice approving the recoinmended chunges at a future mecting,
UTHER BUBINESS., Mone.

ATHOURNMENT. Wiih o Further bysiness the work session wes adjouched 2t 7:58 pan.

Tespeatfully submiticd by,

Pam hewor
City Clerk




o Genevieve
C— 4&1&5 ouri

Street Closure Request

Date July @, 2028

Naome Robert J. Mugller Organization Lr. Col. J, Felix 51, Jomes Camp 326 Sons of Union
Veterans of the Civil War

Address 163 Merchant 5. City Ste. Genevieve State MO Zip 63670

Phone Mumber and/er email informotion 727-642-8640 muellerr)l 38yahoo.com

Reason for closure Reason for closure The Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil Wer will be
setting up o camp en the courthouse lown and doing a re-enactment of Federal Troops Taking

over the courthouse, establishment of martial low, as well = re-enacting the orders given To
the local soldiers during the Civil War

Street(s) 1o be closed 3™ Street from the alleyway between the Anvil and the Building on the
south to southside of the corner of Merchant and 3™ Street.

Aleo request that no parking by order of the police signs be mode avallable for the ecst side
of 3 Street for plocement early Soturdoy maorning, This will provide room for the
reenoctment to toke ploce without cars blocking the view.

The County Commissioners have allowed us 1o set up o demonatration Comp ond disploy ares on
the Courthouse |own,

Dote of event for closure Saturday, August 23, 2025

Timels) for closure 10:00 a,m. to 12 noon Note: If the resnactment is completed garlier than
noon, the strezts will be reopened and the no parking by police signs will be removed on
completion of the resnactment.

 Office Use Only

Council Approval Yes __ No__ Date
Police Dept. Approval Yes __ No__ Date
Street Dept. Approval Yes __ No __  Date




Ste,
4 Genevieve

wmm

Street Closure Request

Cate _ FFAAGSE02T

Pkarrie Andersott Newman-Johnsan Orgamzation Mational Park Service

Addresd _9% 5, Main 51 City __Salnte &enevieve Stote _MO_ Zip _&3670_

Phong Mumber andfor £mnll [nFormation (571 2e4-2515

Reoson for closure Hogting o Birthdoy Bosh celebration for the B™ birthday of Ste.
trenaylove Moaticnal Histarical Park. We are hoping to hove fiood trucks on the street
available,

Strect(s] to be ¢lozed Market Streat from 5. 2* St to 5. Main
Sitraxt

Date of event for chodure _ Sunday, September 28™ 2025

Time(s) for closure Sam - +:30pm___

———— =

Offlce Uzse Only

Council Approval ¥ee Mo Date
Folice Dept. Approval ¥Yezx_  Mo_ Date
Steeet Dept. Appraval Yee . Mo _ Dote

Special Condltons




4+ Genevieve'

—_— ) Missowuri

Street Closure Request

Date ?';J’I_ e.—::x-"!:; 5

Mame r'—_';ff. s T P = N Y Organizatian Sie {'3. LY .,-_-E..'_ L =1 -.*I.u—..----
Adldrigs EL:‘.ET-_JL f 3 . Ci ryi.{ ‘:ﬂh& o g 57&1’:5 ) I::g Zip L:L'.:':‘E'.'Zt‘g
Phone Mutrber and/ar emoil Infarmation 3 7 205 =~ C00 = 'y sy

Rensan for closure  b===eykii o\

A ol B2l ol
7 -

arreet(s) to b2 clozead ] e
Qe Sageet =~ fromm Mool 4 Marvgd = Golgaap: £ oo
2ol 10 Lol Shisar = T llege oS toain S, S0 dalioSL .

Maichand "2 3rad o Frend S, = (Maprked = 3rd &o Feondk =5
Date of event for clogure _ fyuis 91 6\ Jvgeg

& pher™ T e

20| @
Trmets) for clasure uﬁm&rﬂgt 1P e Bus\

 Office Use Only
Council Approval Yes _ No __  Date
Police Dept. Approval Yes _ No___  Date
Street Dept. Approval Yes __ MNo__ Date
Special Conditions




